
From: Alisdair Cameron [GRO]
Sent: Tue 04/06/2019 5:40:02 PM (UTC)
To: Watts, Alan [GRO]; Ben Foat [GRO]
Cc: Thomas Cooper [GRO]
Subject: Legally Privileged - GLO sub-committee

Alan, Ben

We need to use the GLO sub-committee next week for a variety of things, as discussed, including preparation for the Ministerial meeting with Kelly Tolhurst.

There is understandably real disquiet about the litigation in terms of cost, brand damage and whether we have a grip on it. The failed recusal makes us look as though the change rhetoric was just that.

We do need to find a way of landing the degree of change and also explain the logic of the recusal, without getting left in the historical limbo.

Most importantly, we need to set out a strategy where settlement in now Plan A and a good bank/bad bank split may be the right choice for further, historical claims. It is important that we take them through the challenges and costs which are split between

- This case
- The likely future litigation or other historical claims
- The cost of managing the business differently
- The implications and super-costs if we had convictions overturned by the CCRC

A clear timetable of decisions and windows and preferences will be critical to the documentation. I am anxious that privilege may not survive contact with a political process so can you agree how we share – is it just in the room and verbal, in the room and content destroyed or pre-read?

We are going to have to do numbers, without creating anything that we are not happy putting into the accounts. We could do a table covering legal fees, payments, further claims etc.

One approach would be to start with the original Plan A – 5 trials, numerically reduce the claimants through over 6 years, full settlement etc, possibly pay something for suspension and limited other impacts – say £40-50m from now?

Then the cost of settlement, adjusting for the Judge's likely perspective and also a cost plus model for the claimants.

Then the costs of historical and follow on claims

Then the critical issue of how we run the business and what it looks like if we shift burden of proof to us

Then the super costs if convictions are overturned or we are found to have damaged people.

Then we will need to do some rapid high level work on how much we could cover.

In other words a really sensible and full attempt to answer her questions.

Happy to discuss. I am in branches tomorrow but can sit down Thursday. Tom, anything to add?

Thanks Al



Al Cameron
Interim Chief Executive

20 Finsbury Street
London
EC2Y 9AQ

GRO